
 

  

 
  

 

September 16, 2021 

Delivered via email: clerks@guelph.ca and 
stacey.laughlin@guelph.ca 

The Corporation of the City of Guelph 
1 Carden Street 
Guelph, ON  N1H 3A1 

Trenton D. Johnson 
Direct Line: 519.780.4651 
tjohnson@millerthomson.com 

File: 0184679.0006 

To Mayor Guthrie and Members of Council: 

Re: Clair-Maltby Secondary Plan (the “CMSP”) 
331 Clair Road 

As you will recall, we are legal counsel for the owners of 331 Clair Road, 2488995 Ontario 
Ltd. and Reid’s Heritage Homes Ltd.    Attached for your ease of reference are the letters 
that we have previously sent of June 8, 2018 and June 22, 2018 (with their respective 
enclosures).  

As we have previously stated, our client has been involved in the CMSP since the start of 
the planning process.   Further, our client was involved in a lengthy Ontario Municipal Board 
(the “OMB”) hearing wherein the OMB accepted the City of Guelph’s planning evidence that 
the proposed development of 331 Clair Road was premature without a comprehensive 
review through the CMSP process.    

In our letter of June 22, 2018, we emphasized the importance of including 331 Clair Road as 
part of the Preferred Community Structure in the CMSP (which was consistent with the Staff 
Report of June 23, 2014).   You will recall that we also referenced provisions of the City of 
Guelph Official Plan Amendment 48 (the “Official Plan”), including Schedule 2 thereto, 
showing the Secondary Plan Area boundary including both Rolling Hills and 331 Clair Road.  

On June 25, 2018, the undersigned attended the Council meeting and reiterated the earlier 
concerns noted in the June 8, 2018 and June 22, 2018 letters.  It was also again pointed out 
that the June 14, 2018 Staff Report confirmed that the infrastructure planning work (that was 
already underway for the CMSP) would continue to make general assumptions for future 
redevelopment potential for 331 Clair Road and the Rolling Hills area.  We expressed 
concerns on behalf of our client for the sudden changes to the boundaries and requested 
that Council support maintaining the Secondary Plan Area boundary (consistent with the 
Official Plan) and use the Preferred Preliminary Community Structure of April 9, 2018.   
Despite the overwhelming planning basis, Council decided to, inter alia, not include 331 
Clair Road within the CMSP study area.  

While we do acknowledge that our client has been involved in the Municipal Comprehensive 
Review, including the recent virtual Town Hall meeting that looked at growth options for 
Rolling Hills, we want to once again take this opportunity to reiterate to Council that 331 
Clair Road and Rolling Hills ought to have been included in the CMSP. The exclusion of 331 
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Clair Road and Rolling Hills from the CMSP is not consistent with the Official Plan and was 
done without any planning justification.    

We once again emphasize the importance of the inclusion of 331 Clair Road and Rolling 
Hills to ensure that land use compatibility, traffic issues, and servicing considerations, be 
reviewed in a comprehensive manner rather than on a piecemeal basis.  

We understand that on September 22, 2021, there is a Statutory Public Meeting for the 
CMSP Proposed Official Plan Amendment  2021–265.   While we appreciate that no 
decision is being made at this meeting and that no decision is expected on the CMSP 
Proposed Official Plan Amendment until 2022, we want our ongoing concerns brought to 
Council’s attention once again.   

We also take this opportunity to request that we be provided notice of the decision on the 
CMSP Official Plan Amendment once that takes place.  

Thank you for your consideration and we would be pleased to discuss any questions on the 
foregoing at your convenience.   

Yours truly, 
 
MILLER THOMSON LLP 
 
Per: 
 
 
Trenton D. Johnson 
Partner 
TDJ/aa 

Encl.: 1) Letter dated June 8, 2018 and enclosures, and, 
 2) Letter dated June 22, 2018 and enclosures. 
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